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13 Jaoaary 1969 

.. 
• 

. ·MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD • • .. 

• 
·' 

SUBJECT: Cen~_ral Gper~~lon. lv1ERRI%d.ACK • Spccl!ic SDS 

.. 1. Untll we l'ecelve rurtiJcr gtddance from the 
Dll'ector·· of Security, lt must be made perfectly clear to 
everyone that under no circumstances will any effort be . 

. , 
. , 

made by personnel of tlils Division or o! l\ll.J . m Q1. talt ........... 
to recruit any members of SDS as covert agents or informant:.. 

' 2. However, we are .. ,:uthorlzed *o proceed with 
t~e training aa recommended ll?our receot·memos. Further, 
we are authorbed to dlrict the attention of our covert Assets 
to the perlmet-er11 o£ SDS for the uurposes o£ learning as mucb 
as we can:about the movement~ and their activities and lor _ 

. the purposes of supporting possible candidates lor recruitment 
~ . 

wbeo and ll we are given permlssioo to do eo. 

3. "He have been given to believe that untU tbe 
·powers to be. know the attitude and tbe type o£ direction tbat 
wlfl be received from tho new Admlnlstra.tlon, we cannot 
do other than what we have been authorl.t.ed to do as des­
cribed ln Paragraph ~o. 2 above. ' 

,.J, ....... 
10 January 1969 · 

)~~. t:..fh . :rtw 
cc: SDS Ope1 atiens lite 

SAD Cbronb v --------

... -,;:,:~Jiii{;"'~: ;:}ii1~ 
...- ~· ,.,, -

Chlel. Special Activities Dlvbion 
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